
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 

October 19, 2012 

Mr. Michael D. Skaggs Mr. Joseph W. Shea 
Senior Vice President Vice President, Nuclear Licensing 
Nuclear Construction Tennessee Valley Authority 
Tennessee Valley Authority Lookout Place 3R 
Lookout Place 6A 1101 Market Street 
1101 Market Street Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801 
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801 

SUBJECT: 	 BELLEFONTE NUCLEAR PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2, AND WATTS BAR NUCLEAR 
PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2 - BRANCH CHIEF AND PROJECT MANAGER 
REASSIGNMENTS 

Dear Mr. Skaggs and Mr. Shea: 

This letter is to inform you that as of September 24,2012, activities related to Bellefonte Nuclear 
Plant, Units 1 and 2, and Watts Bar Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2, were transferred to the Plant 
Licensing Branch 11-2 (LPL 11-2) from the Watts Bar Special Projects Branch. Mr. Jessie 
Quichocho is the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (NRC's) Acting Branch Chieffor LPL 11-2. 
Also, as of September 27,2012, Mr. Andrew Hon was assigned as the NRC's Licensing Project 
Manager for Watts Bar Nuclear Plant, Unit 1. 

Mr. Quichocho may be reached via telephone at 301-415-0209 or by email at 
Jessie.Quichocho@nrc.gov. Mr. Hon may be reached via telephone at 301-415-8480 or by email 
at Andrew.Hon@nrc.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Stephanie M. Coffin, Acting Deputy Director 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

Docket Nos. 50-390, 50-391, 
50-438 and 50-439 

cc: See next page 
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PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2 - BRANCHCHIEF AND PROJECT MANAGER 
REASSIGNMENTS 

Tennessee Valley Authority 
cc: 

Mr. K. D. Stinson 

Vice President, Bellefonte Project 

Tennessee Valley Authority 

2744 Bellefonte Road, OSB-1A 

Hollywood, Alabama 35752 


Ms. E. K. West 
Manager (Acting), Licensing 
Bellefonte Nuclear Plant Units 1 and 2 
Tennessee Valley Authority 
2744 Bellefonte Road, OSB-1A 
Hollywood, Alabama 35752 

Mr. P. D. Swafford 
Chief Nuclear Officer and 

Executive Vice President 
Tennessee Valley Authority 
1101 Market Street 
Lookout Place 3R 
Chattanooga, TN 37402-2801 

Mr. D. C. Romashko 
Senior Manager, Quality Assurance 
Tennessee Valley Authority 
Bellefonte Nuclear Plant 
2744 Bellefonte Road, OSB-1A 
Hollywood, Alabama 35752 

Mr. E. J. Vigluicci 
Assistant General Counsel 
Tennessee Valley Authority 
400 West Summit Hill Drive 
West Tower 6A 
Knoxville, TN 37902 

Bellefonte Nuclear Plant 

Mr. A. J. Simonti 
General Manager, Bellefonte Technical 
Services 
Tennessee Valley Authority 
2744 Bellefonte Road, OSB-1A 
Hollywood, Alabama 35752 

State Health Officer 
Alabama Dept. of Public Health 
P.O. Box 303017 
Montgomery, AL 36130-3017 

Chairman 
Jackson County Commission 
Courthouse 
Scottsboro, AL 35752-0200 

Director 
Alabama Emergency Management Agency 
P.O. Drawer 2160 
Clanton, AL 35045-5160 
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